

CONTRACT AWARD NOTICE

<Contract title>
<Location - Area/region and country/countries>, <ISO code>

1. Type of contract

☐ Works ☐ Supplies ☐ Services

Deleted: /

Deleted: /

2. Type of Procedure

☐ Restricted ☐ Open ☐ Negotiated

Deleted: /

Deleted: /

3. Contracting Authority and contact point

[For direct management European Union, represented by the European Commission on behalf of and for the account of <the partner country/countries>]

[For indirect management <The partner country>]

4. Contract number and title

<contract number/ title>

5. Number of Lot and title

<As appropriate>

6. Contract value

[EUR] [<ISO code of national currency> only for indirect management] <amount>

Deleted: A

7. Contract duration

<number of months>

8. Date of contract award decision

Deleted: award of the contract

<Date>

9. Number of tenders received

<Number>

-

10. Name, score, address and nationality of successful tenderer

Deleted: 10. Overall score of chosen tender*
<Technical & financial score>*

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 06 November

Deleted: 5

<Name, overall score and address, with the leader shown in bold type in the case of a

consortium >

< ISO code of country >

11. Publication references (Prior information notice and Contract notice)

< Include publication reference and date of the corresponding prior information notice and contract notice >

Deleted: 2

Deleted: P

Deleted: 06 November

Deleted: 5